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Federal Communications Commission 
Consumer & Governmental Affairs Bureau 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

March 18, 2014 

This letter responds to your recent Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA") request 
received by the Federal Communications Commission (FCC or Commission) and 
assigned to the Consumer & Governmental Affairs ("CGB") Bureau. Your request seeks 
"all records in the CGB consumer complaint database that are designated with the active 
assigned code OSBC" from January 1, 2013 to present. 

CGB conducted a search of the databases in which we maintain the records of informal 
complaints filed by, or on behalf of, consumers. Our search revealed 65 documents that 
are responsive to your request, which are enclosed. 

Mike Hennigan of my staff redacted all personal identifying information relating to the 
individual~ who submitted or are named in the enclosed complaints or inquiries based on 
Exemption 6 of FOIA, which permits agencies not to disclose files that would clearly 
invade personal privacy. Mr. Hennigan also redacted some FCC employee names based 
on Exemption 2 of FOIA, which permits agencies not to disclose internal personnel rules 
and practices. 

Please be advised that the Commission receives many complaints and comments that do 
not involve violations of the Communications Act or any FCC rule or order. Thus, the 
existence of a complaint filed against a particular carrier or business entity does not 
necessarily indicate any wrongdoing by any individuals or business entities named in the 
complaint. 

FOIA and FCC rules require the FCC to charge requesters for time spent searching for 
and reviewing responsive documents, and for copying them. 1 Based on your 
classification as an "all other" requester, the FCC does not charge you for the first two 
hours of search time and the first 100 pages of copying.2 Because preparing the response 
to your request falls within these limits, the FCC is not charging you for processing it. 

1 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(i); 47 C.F.R. § 0.470. 
2 47 C.F.R. § 0.470(a)(3). 



If you think this response denies your FOIA request, you may file an application for 
review of this decision with the FCC's Office of the General Counsel within 30 days.3 

Both the applicalion and envelope containing it must be marked "Review of Freedom of 
Informat ion Action" and the application should refer to FO TA Control No. 2014-246. 

Sincerely, 

~-A~~ ~Nancy Stevenson 
Deputy Chief 
Consumer Policy Division 
Consumer & Governmental Affairs Bureau 

Enclosures 

J 47 C.F.R. § 0.4610). 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003753344 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI.M:S00003753344 13-WB15128697 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR42 cgb.475 

Contact b~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: ALTOONA PA 16602 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/30/2013 

Time of Program: 12:15 P.M: 

Network : ABC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
College Football 

Case Referred 

12/2/2013 10:11:57P.M: 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : ABC/ESPN 

City/State of Program : Altoona PA 

Program Type : Unknown 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case: 

Problem Description 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/3/2013 

12/9/2013 

12/3/2013 

During the .M:ichigan Ohio State game broadcasted by ESPN through ABC, a player was ejected for fighting. While leaving 
he flipped off the crowd with the middle finger and it was clearly shown on the broadcast. It was not blurred or even 
apologized for on the progress. This is supposed to be a family broadcast of American College football. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003752153 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CiivlS00003752153 13-WB15128471 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR42 cgb.475 11/29/2013 12:15:20Aivl 

Contact /J~formation 

Consumer Persona] Inforrnation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode: SUNBURY PA 17801 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 11/28/2013 

Time of Program: 08:30 

Network : NBC 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : ch 3 

City/State of Program: Sunbury PA 

Program Type : Unknown 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
NFL Football 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/3/2013 

12/9/2013 

During the Steelers/ravens game. The broadcast consistently showed a player by the name of 
terrel suggs who appeared to be wearing a partial birth abortion as a mouthpiece. I can see 
no medical/educational purpose to show this on prime time, national television. Whatever was 
below his nose was certainly obscene. 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003752522) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11formati011 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIM:S00003752522 13-WB 15128491 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR42 cgb.475 

Contact l11formation 

City/State/ZipCode : FERGUSON M:O 63135 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/15/2013 

Time of Program: 4PM: 

Network : M:SNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11129/2013 11 :41 :48AM: 12/3/2013 

itted 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 47 

City/State of Program: Ferguson, Missouri 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Mr. Bashir's horrific comments about defecating in Sarah Palin's mouth. I am so sickened I simply cannot go on. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003751593 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11fomtatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIJ\1S00003751593 13-WB15128143 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/26/2013 11:44:20Ai\1 12/30/2013 

Contact l1~formatimi 

Orn 
City/State/ZipCode: PASCAGOULA i\1S 39567 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/25/2013 

Time of Program: 07:00 Pi\1 

Network: CW 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 48 

City/State of Program : Pascagoula, i\1S 

Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Cheaters 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/30/2013 

1/10/2014 

A girl is lying in the bed and another girl is pulling off her pants and then they performed oral sex. 

Print Date : 3/13/2014 Page 1 of I 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749873) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l1tformatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIM.S00003749873 13-WB15127741 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 7:35:37AM 12/27/2013 

Contact Information 

City/State/ZipCode: SHERMAN TX 75092 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 11110/2013 

Time of Program: 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KXII-DT I Channel 20 

City/State of Program : Sherman, TX 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

1212712013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KXIl-DT I Channel 20 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749873) INDECENCY Complaint 

( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Page 1 of3 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749873) INDECENCY Complaint 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 

Page 2 of 3 

Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(±)(1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the infonnation on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749876) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749876 13-WB15127746 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three: Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 7:41:02AM 12/27/2013 

Contact 111 'ormation 

City/State/ZipCode : COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80905 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 8:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KXRM-TV/FOX 21 

City/State of Program: Colorado Springs, CO 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KXRM-TV/FOX 21 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749876) INDECENCY Complaint 

( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Page 1 of3 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749876) INDECENCY Complaint 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to IO p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 

Page2 of3 

Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 3 l 2(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 Page 3of3 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749879) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11fom1atioll 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
Cll\11S00003749879 13-WB15127749 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 7:47:12AM 12/27/2013 

Contact /11 ontiation 

City/State/ZipCode: OTTUMWA IA 52501 

l11dece11cy 

Date of Program : 11/ 10/2013 

Time of Program: 8:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KYOU-TV /FOX 15 

City/State of Program : Ottumwa, IA 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 12/27/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 1/10/2014 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KYOU-TV/FOX 15 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749879 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation-------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749879) INDECENCY Complaint 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 

Page 2 of 3 

Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(t)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 ( 1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case b~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
Cii\1S00003749882 13-WB15127752 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 7:52:28Ai\1 12/27/2013 

Contact b~formation 

Personal Inforn1ation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : ATLANTA GA 30308 

/11dece11cy 

Date of Program : 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 Pi\1 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WAGA-TV/FOX 5 

City/State of Program : Atlanta, GA 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORl\1AL COi\1PLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a fonnal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WAGA-TV/FOX 5 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAi\1 TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 Pi\1 ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 Pi\1 Central/i\1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown." 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 ( 1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 ofTitle 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the infonnation on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749885) 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : 
Cii\1S00003749885 13-WB15127755 Web 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : 

Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 7:57:47Ai\1 

Contact Information 

Consumer Personal Inforrnation Ornitted 
City/State/ZipCode: JACKSONVILLE FL 32207 

Indecency 

INDECENCY Complaint 

Status: 
Closed 

Assigned Code Acronym : 
OSBC 

Date Closed : 
12/27/2013 

Date of Program: 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 Pi\1 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WAWS-TV/FOX 30 

City/State of Program : Jacksonville, FL 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of ProgramillJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COi\1PLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WAWS-TV/FOX 30 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 Pi\1 ET/PT 

I 

(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 Pi\1 Central/i\1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Pagel of3 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "l?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U. S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) · 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749888) 

Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : 
CIMS00003749888 13-WB15127758 Web 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : 

Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 8:02:46AM 

Contact b~formatio11 

Consumer Personal Information Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode: BOWLING GREEN KY 42101 

Indecency 

INDECENCY Complaint 

Status: 
Closed 

Assigned Code Acronym : 
OSBC 

Date Closed : 
12/27/2013 

Date of Program: 11110/2013 

Time of Program: 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WBKO-DT/Ch 33.2 

City/State of Program : Bowling Green, KY 

Network: fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case: 

Problem Description 

FORJ\1AL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1110/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WBKO-DT/Ch 33.2 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAJ\1 TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation-------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 3 l 2(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73 .3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case I11jormatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIJ\1S00003749891 13-WB15127761 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 8:07:46Al\1 12/27/2013 

Contact b~formatio11 

Consumer Information Ornitted 
City/State/ZipCode: CHARLOTTESVILLE VA 22901 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11I10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 Pl\1 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WCAV-DT/ Channel 27 

City/State of Program : Charlottesville, VA 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of ProgramillJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Divisionillept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COJ\1PLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1110/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WCAV-DT/ Channel 27 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAJ\1 TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 Pl\1 ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 Pl\1 Central/l\1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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(c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 3 l 2(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749894 13-WB15127764 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 8:12:38AM 12/30/2013 

Contact ll~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: KANSAS CITY MO 64133 

l1tdece11cy 

Date of Program: 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WDAF-TV/FOX 4 

City/State of Program: Kansas City, MO 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Refe1·red 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 12/30/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 1/10/2014 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WDAF-TV/FOX 4 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(£)(1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the infonnation on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : 
CII\1S00003749897 13-WB15127767 Web 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : 

Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 8: 17:38AI\1 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal Information Omitted 
City/State/ZipCoile : LEXINGTON KY 40511 

Indecency 

INDECENCY Complaint 

Status: 
Closed 

Assigned Code Acronym : 
OSBC 

Date Closed : 
12/30/2013 

Date of Program : 11110/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PI\1 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WDKY-TV/FOX 56 

City/State of Program : Lexington, KY 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COI\1PLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/30/2013 

1110/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a fonnal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WDKY-TV/FOX 56 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAI\1 TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PI\1 ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PI\1 Central/I\1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast ofobscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)(I) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI:t\1S00003749900 13-WB15127770 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 8:22:04A:t\1 12/30/2013 

Contact /11 ormation 

City/State/ZipCode: GREENEVILLE TN 37745 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 11/10/2013 

Time of Program: 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WEMT-TV/FOX 39 

City/State of Program : Greeneville, TN 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/30/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WE:t\1T-TV/FOX 39 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 P:t\1 ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 P:t\1 Central/:t\1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 Page 1of3 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749900) INDECENCY Complaint 

( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. lt?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "l?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)( 1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so intetpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case /11jqrmatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749903 13-WB15127775 Web Closed 

Level One: Level 1\vo: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 8:28:34AM 12/30/2013 

Contact /11.formation 

rnfr!rnrntion 
City/State/ZipCode: EVANSVILLE IN 47714 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WEVV-DT D2/Channel 4 

City/State of Program : Evansville, IN 

Network : FOX Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Refen·ed 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 12/30/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 1110/2014 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WEVV-DT D2/Channel 44.2 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCASTDATE: 11-10-2013 
AirTime: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation-------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. lt?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you ?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312( f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case l11for111atio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CitvlS00003749906 13-WBlS 127778 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 8:33:18AM 12/30/2013 

Contact fl~for111atio11 

City/State/ZipCode: CHICAGO IL 60661 

lndecency 

Date of Program: 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WFLD-TV/FOX 32 

City/State of Program : Chicago, IL 

Network : FOX Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case: 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/30/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WFLD-TV/FOX 32 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. lt?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you ?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material ,between 6 a.m. 
and I 0 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to I 0 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(±)(1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." · 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749909 13-WB15127781 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11122/2013 8:40:18AM 12/30/2013 

Contact /J~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: FT. MYERS FL 33966 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11110/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WFTX-TV/FOX 4 

City/State of Program : Ft. Myers, FL 

Network : FOX . Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/30/2013 

1110/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WFTX-TV/FOX 4 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(£)(1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case II~for111atio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIJ\.1S00003749912 13-WB15127785 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/22/2013 8 :44:32AJ\.1 12/30/2013 

Contact lt~formation 

Conswner Information Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : J\.1YRTLE BEACH SC 29577 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PJ\.1 

Network : FOX 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WFXB-TV/FOX 43 

City/State of Program : J\.1yrtle Beach, SC 

Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORJ\.1AL COJ\.1PLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/30/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: WFXB-TV/FOX43 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAJ\.1 TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PJ\.1 ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PJ\.1 Central/J\.1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: 11Just drink it. 11 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?11 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff. 11 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "l?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time. 11 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 

Page 2 of 3 

Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(£)(1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73 .3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749078 13-WB15127527 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Tuo: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/21/2013 6:08:29PM 12/19/2013 

Contact ll~f'ormation 

City/State/ZipCode: MONROE LA 71201 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/ l 0/2013 

Time of Program: 8:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KARD-TV/FOX 14 

City/State of Program : Monroe, LA 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ!Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/19/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KARD-TV/FOX 14 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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(c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "l?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(£)( 1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case 111formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CINIS00003749081 13-WB15127531 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1112112013 6:15:48PN1 12/19/2013 

Contact Information 

City/State/ZipCode : BAKERSFIELD CA 93306 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11110/2013 

Time of Program: 9:00 PNI 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KBFX-LP/FOX 58 

City/State of Program : Bakersfield, CA 

Network: fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Family Guy 

Case Refel'red 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 12/19/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 1/10/2014 

Problem Description 

FOR.NIAL COMPLAINT 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation of law because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KBFX-LP/FOX 58 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRANI TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PNI ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PNI Central/Nlountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "l?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 

Page 2 of 3 

Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 3 l2(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951, 11961, P 20 ( 1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Cmw /11for111ation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749084 13-WB15127534 Web Closed 

Level One: Level 1\vo: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/21/2013 6:21:18PM 12/19/2013 

Contact /1~formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: EUREKA CA 95501 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11110/2013 

Time of Pro~am : 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KBTV-TV/FOX 4 

City/State of Program : Eureka, CA 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ!Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 12/19/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 1/10/2014 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KBVU-TV/FOX 29 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. lt?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to he\p Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shov.rn lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
detennination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the tenn in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to wh.ether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the infonnation on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the infonnation on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003749162 13-WB15127708 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1112112013 10:42:22PM 12/27/2013 

Contact I1~formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: VICTORIA TX 77901 

l11dece11cy 

Date of Program: 11/10/2013 

Time of Program: 9:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KVCT-TV/FOX 19 

City/State of Program : Victoria, TX 

Network : fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a fonnal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KVCT-TV/FOX 19 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 
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Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. lt?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 
' 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(£)(1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, IO FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case b~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : 
CII\1S00003749165 13-WB15127717 Web 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : 

Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/21/2013 10:56:16PI\1 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal InfiJrmation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode: LAS VEGAS NV 89104 

Indecency 

INDECENCY Complaint 

Status: 
Closed 

Assigned Code Acronym : 
OSBC 

Date Closed : 
12/27/2013 

Date of Program : 11/ 10/2013 

Time of Program : 9:00 PI\1 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : KVVU-TV /FOX 5 

City/State of Program : Las Vegas, NV 

Network: fox Program Type : TV 

Name of ProgramillJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COI\1PLAINT 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/27/2013 

1/10/2014 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KVVU-TV /FOX 5 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAI\1 TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PI\1 ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PI\1 Central/I\1ountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 

Print Date : 3/13/2014 Page 1of3 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749165) INDECENCY Complaint 

( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Page 1of3 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. lt?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "l?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 Page 2 of3 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003749165) INDECENCY Complaint 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rnles implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to I 0 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 

Page 2of3 

Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)( 1) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rnles. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : 
CIMS00003748227 13-WB15127423 Web 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : 

Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/20/2013 10:43:26PM 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal Infcirmation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : SAN ANTONIO TX 78214 

Indecency 

INDECENCY Complaint 

Status: 
Closed 

Assigned Code Acronym : 
OSBC 

Date Closed : 
12/19/2013 

Date of Program : 11/10/2013 

Time of Program: 08:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : KABB-TV /FOX 29 

City/State of Program : San Antonio, TX 

Network : FOX Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 12/19/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 1/10/2014 

Problem Description 

FORMAL COMPLAINT 

This complaint to be placed in the stations Public Inspection File and filed with the Federal Communications Commission 

This is a formal complaint against a Broadcast Licensee for willful violation of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 
There was broadcast material that was in violation oflaw because of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. 

The complaint concerns the vile broadcast material on: 

STATION CALL LETTERS: KABB-TV/FOX 29 
NETWORK: FOX 
PROGRAM TITLE: Family Guy 
BROADCAST DATE: 11-10-2013 
Air Time: 9:00 PM ET/PT 
(Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain Time) 

Complainant also believes that such broadcast material is patently offensive: 

(a.) The material describes or depicts sexual or excretory organs or activities 

(b) It is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently 
indecent. 
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( c) Especially offensive because it was broadcast at an hour when millions of children were watching between 6 a.m. and 10 
p.m. 

Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 
PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl?s restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire?s phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl ?s gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Page 1of3 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. I t?s one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can?t have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 
Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I?ve studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg?s baby brother Stewie watches his sister?s sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don?t see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg, "Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I?ve got a feeling you?re going to be around for a real long time." 
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Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn?t around for a Jong time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of 
septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg?s face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. " 

End Documentation -------

Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code, prohibits the broadcast of obscene, indecent, or profane programming. The 
FCC rules implementing that statute, a subsequent statute establishing a "safe harbor" during certain hours, and the Act 
prohibit radio and television stations from broadcasting obscene material at any time and indecent material between 6 a.m. 
and 10 p.m. The indecent material was broadcast within the 6 a.m. to 10 p.m. time frame relevant to an indecency 
determination under section 73.3999 of the Commission's rules. 

For the reasons above stated, Complainant urges the FCC to exercise its responsibility to enforce the existing law against 
indecency on broadcast TV between the hours of 6 a.m. and 10 p.m. (Title 18, U.S. Code, Section 1464) by levying severe 
sanctions against the broadcasters of this program. 
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Complainant requests that since the broadcast television licensee willfully violated the law that it be liable to the United 
States for a forfeiture penalty. The legislative history to Section 312(f)(l) clarifies that this definition of willful applies to 
both Sections 312 and 503(b) of the Act, and the Commission has so interpreted the term in the Section 503(b) context. 

I believe this constitutes "profane language" within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. S 1464 because, in context, it involved vulgar 
and coarse language "so grossly offensive to members of the public who actually hear it as to amount to a nuisance." 

The fact that Broadcast Licensee may not have originated the programming in question is irrelevant to whether there is an 
indecency violation. Hold this licensee accountable for the outrageous sexual and violent content. See Review of the 
Commission's Regulations Governing Programming Practices of Broadcast Television Networks and Affiliates, Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, 10 FCC Red 11951,11961, P 20 (1995) 

Complainant requests the maximum monetary forfeiture statutory penalty amount against the Licensee for broadcasting 
indecent material in apparent violation of 18 U.S.C. S: 1464 and Section 73.3999 of the Commission?s rules. 

Complainant requests the Licensee to air future live entertainment programming with a five-minute delay to avoid future 
violations of Section 1464 of Title 18, United States Code. 

Objection to renewal of broadcast license. This licensee broadcasts patently offensive material as measured by contemporary 
community standards for the broadcast medium and thus apparently indecent and is not serving the community as required. 
Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant certifies that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information on and attached to this affidavit is true, 
correct, and complete and made in good faith. 

Complainant also certifies a true and correct copy of the foregoing document is being served this day on the licensee of 
record in the manner specified, via US regular mail, postage prepaid. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003747401 13-WB15127294 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/19/2013 2:04:50PM 12/19/2013 

Contact lt~for111atio11 

Consumer Personal Information Ornitted 
City/State/ZipCode: TUCSON AZ 85730 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/19/2013 

Time of Program : 7 :00 AM 

Network : MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Fox News report by Howard Kurt 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : MSNBC 

City/State of Program : Tucson, Arizona 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

MSNBC broadcast by Martin Bashir that included incredibly vicious comments about Sarah Palin to the effect of having 
someone s_t in Sara Palin's mount as was done in the 1700's by slave owners. THIS MAN NEEDS TO BE TAKEN OFF 
ALL AIRWAYS. 
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Case 111for111ation 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003747410 13-WBlS 127324 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact lnformation 

City/State/ZipCode: MUSTANG OK 73064 

lndece11cy 

Date of Program : 11-18-2013 

Time of Program : 4:00 PM 

Network : ABC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Ellen Degeneres shoq 

Case Referred 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11/19/2013 6:37:19PM 12/19/2013 

itted 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : KOCO - TV 

City/State of Program : Mustang, Ok 

Program Type : TV 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

1211912013 

1/10/2014 

On 11-18-2013 on the 4:00 PM KOCO TV broadcast the show host, Ellen DeGeneres, was interviewing Kanye West and a 
video clip was shown promoting a new song. In the song Kanye West was singing and riding a motorcycle with a black 
woman. The black woman was riding the motorcycle FACING the driver having simulated sex. The woman was nude from 
the waist up with the breast area blurred out. It was obvious to anyone that watched this segment the people on the 
motorcycle were having simulated sex that resulted in orgasm. This was totally inappropriate for this time of day and very 
offensive. Segments and/or content of the Ellen DeGeneres show such as this is totally inappropriate for this time 
slot,4:00PM, since it is most likely viewable by children and young adults. KOCO TV should be subject to enforcement 
action and forced to move this program to a time, preferably 11 :OOPM to 5 :OOAM and the show should be subjected to a 
adult rating for inappropriate content. The program viewing time should be changed and an adult viewing rating should be 
placed on this show for possible future offensive content. This show contained some of the most disgusting visual simulation 
of sex that is degrading to women that I have ever seen on daytime television in this time slot. I think it is time something is 
done to move this show to a different time slot and viewers warned of INAPPROPRIATE sexual content. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003746616 13-WB15127091 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/18/2013 1:37:56AM 12/13/2013 

Contact ll~formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: VERADALE WA 99037 

l11dece11cy 

Date of Program: 11115/2013 

Time of Program : 3pm 

Network: MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 47 

City/State of Program : spokane valley wa 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

From the Independan Journal "Can the left get any lower? After suspending Alec Baldwin for his homophobic and violent 
outbursts, MSNBC has yet to address the disgusting vitriol coming out of their other host, Martin Bashir. 

In this shocking commentary, Bashir actually suggests that Sarah Palin have her eyes and mouth defecated in. Here is the 
horrifyingly idiotic transcript: 

SARAH PALIN: Our free stuff today is being paid for by taking money from our children, and borrowing from China. 
When that note comes due? and this isn?t racist, so try it. Try it anyway. This isn?t racist. But it?s going to be like slavery 
when that note is due. 

BASHIR: ?One of the most comprehensive first-person accounts of slavery comes from the personal diary of a man called 
Thomas Thistlewood, who kept copious notes for 39 years. [ ... ] 

In 1756, he records that ?A slave named Darby catched eating canes had him well flogged and pickled, then made Hector, 
another slave, s-h-i-t in his mouth.? This became known as Darby?s dose, a punishment invented by Thistlewood that spoke 
only of the slave owner?s savagery and inhumanity. [ ... ] 

When Mrs. Palin invoked slavery, she doesn?t just prove her rank ignorance. She confirms that if anyone truly qualified 
for a dose of discipline from Thomas Thistlewood, then she would be the outstanding candidate. 

Think they?ll reprimand him? Somehow I doubt it. And despite the absence of such bilious speech on the right, the media 
will perpetuate the myth that we?re the uncivil side of the aisle." 
This is OUTRAGIOUS and now MSNBC is boasting about it on twitter! " msnbc ? @msnbc 
Follow 

WATCH: Martin Bashir gives Sarah Palin a remedial course on the physical scars and humiliation of slavery. 
http://onmsnbc.co/N fxATm 
10:20 AM - 17 Nov 2013 
Bashir: Palin, ?a world class idiot? 

Martin Bashir gives Sarah Palin ? who compared financial debt to slavery ? a remedial course on the physical scars and 
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humiliation of slavery. 
msnbc @msnbc 
Are you kidding me? I think Bashir needs to be fired and MSNBC be fined!!!!! 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003746622 13-WB15127114 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/18/2013 9:43:56AM 12/13/2013 

Colltact l1~formation 

City/State/ZipCode : ASHLAND VA 23005 

lndece11cy 

Date of Program: 11110/2013 

Time of Program: 09:00 PM 

Network : FOX 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 35 

City/State of Program: Ashland VA 

Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/13/2013 

1110/2014 

Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain time 
Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 

PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl's restroom. She finds 
pedophile Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire's phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl's gym class will be in the showers in twenty 
minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It's one thing if you put your penis inside-out in 
the safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can't have sex with a woman 
against her will without thinking about rape." 
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Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I've studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. 
How a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown 
lying naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg's baby brother Stewie watches his sister's sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don't see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg,"Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully 
recoils in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I've got a feeling you're going to be around for a real long time." 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn't around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died 
of septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg's face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember 
how gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. 

End Documentation -------

COMPLAINANT RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS THAT THE FCC ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS COMPLAINT, 
ANDTHAT 
THE FCC KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 
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Case b~formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003 7 46625 13-WB15127129 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact Information 

City/State/ZipCode: RESTON VA 20190 

lndece11cy 

Date of Program: 11/10/13 

Time of Program : 09:00 PM 

Network: Fox 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Rejen·ed 

11/18/2013 11:19:58AM 

itted 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : Channel 5 

City/State of Program: Reston, VA 

Program Type : 1V 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case: 

Problem Description 

Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th St, S.W. 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/13/2013 

1/10/2014 

Complaints and Political Programming Branch 
Enforcement Division, Mass Media Bureau 
Washington, DC 20554 

This is a formal COMPLAINT of indecency on broadcast television. My complaint concerns the 
PROGRAM ON: 

Network: Fox 

Program Title: Family Guy 

Air Date: 11/10/2013 9:00 PM ET/PT 

Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain time 
Documentation of the indecent material on which my COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 

12/13/2013 

PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the 
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girl's restroom. She finds pedophile Quagmire inside. 

Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire's phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl's gym class will be in the 
showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It's one thing if you 
put your penis inside-out in the safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the 
cafeteria? To this day, I can't have sex with a woman against her will without thinking 
about rape." 

Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I've studied the limits of the human body. How much it can 
stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if 
stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on 
the Internet. She is shown lying naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg's baby brother Stewie watches his sister's sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains 
his semen. 

Meg: "I don't see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg,"Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the 
bully her breasts. The bully recoils in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I've got a feeling you're going to be around for a real long time." 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn't around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a 
frozen hot dog, and I died of septic shock. I became the face of internal hot dog 
defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg's face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and 
the phrase "Remember how gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. 

End Documentation -------
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COMPLAINANT RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS THAT THE FCC ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS COMPLAINT, 
AND 
THAT THE FCC KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003746628) 

Case I11for111atio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : 
CIMS00003746628 13-WB15127142 Web 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : 

Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11118/2013 1:26:32PM 

Contact l1~formatio11 

Consurner Personal lnfi:mrn1tion Ornitted 
City/State/ZipCode: LOUISBURG KS 66053 

Indecency 

INDECENCY Complaint 

Status: 
Closed 

Assigned Code Acronym : 
OSBC 

Date Closed : 
12/13/2013 

Date of Program : 11110/2013 

Time of Program: 09:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : FOX 

City/State of Program : Louisburg KS 

Network : FOX Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Family Guy 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th St, S.W. 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

12/13/2013 

1110/2014 

Complaints and Political Programming Branch 
Enforcement Division, Mass Media Bureau 
Washington, DC 20554 

This is a formal COMPLAINT of indecency on broadcast television. My complaint concerns the PROGRAM ON: 

Network: Fox 

Program Title: Family Guy 

Air Date: 11110/2013 9:00 PM ET/PT 

Note that the episode aired at 8:00 PM Central/Mountain time. Documentation of the indecent material on which my 
COMPLAINT is based is provided below. 

PLEASE KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO THIS 
MATTER. 

Documentation -------

Upset at being threatened by a bully and challenged to a fight, teenage Meg runs into the girl's restroom. She finds pedophile 
Quagmire inside. 
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Meg: "What are you doing in here?" 

Quagmire: "This is my base of operations." 

Quagmire's phone beeps. Voice on phone: "Mr. Quagmire, the girl's gym class will be in the showers in twenty minutes." 

Quagmire recounts being bullied by a girl when he was in high school. 

Quagmire: "That was the beginning of a long, abusive relationship. It's one thing if you put your penis inside-out in the 
safety of your own bedroom. But to have it done in the cafeteria? To this day, I can't have sex with a woman against her will 
without thinking about rape." 

Quagmire offers to help Meg train to fight the bully. 

Quagmire: "Over the years, I've studied the limits of the human body. How much it can stuff in, swallow, or choke on. How 
a scrotum can be stretched into a makeshift sail if stranded at sea." 

Trying to avoid the fight, Meg plans to get expelled. Meg posts a sex tape of herself on the Internet. She is shown lying 
naked with a pile of sausages next to her. 

Meg's baby brother Stewie watches his sister's sex tape and exclaims, "Good for her!" 

Quagmire gives Meg a glass which he says contains raw eggs, but which implicitly contains his semen. 

Meg: "I don't see any yolks." 

Quagmire: "Just drink it." 

Before the fight, Quagmire tells Meg,"Remember what I taught you." 

Meg: "Relax my throat and make eye contact?" 

Quagmire: "No, no. The fighting stuff." 

After being beaten bloody, Meg "wins" the fight by pulling up her shirt and showing the bully her breasts. The bully recoils 
in horror. 

After the fight, Quagmire congratulates Meg. 

Quagmire: "I've got a feeling you're going to be around for a real long time." 

Meg (voice-over): "But I wasn't around for a long time. A year later, my body reacted to a frozen hot dog, and I died of septic 
shock. I became the face of internal hot dog defrosting." 

A billboard with Meg's face, a package of frozen hot dogs surrounded by a "no" symbol, and the phrase "Remember how 
gross it was when Meg died?" is shown. 

End Documentation -------

COMPLAINANT RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS THAT THE FCC ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS COMPLAINT, 
AND THAT THE FCC KEEP ME INFORMED OF THE PROGRESS AND RESULTS OF YOUR INVESTIGATION INTO 
THIS MATTER. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CI.l\1S00003746631 13-WB15127165 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact ll~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: SURPRISE AZ 85374 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 11/15/13 

Time of Program: 02:00 PM 

Network : Cable 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
· Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time Date Closed: 
11/18/2013 3:32:05P.l\1 12/16/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : MSNBC 

City/State of Program : Surprise, AZ 

Program Type: Cable/Satellite 

Ending his daily program on November 15, Martin Bashir's opinion was that Sarah Palin's reference to slavery in speaking 
about our national debt had earned her a "Darby's dose." He described the history and in graphic detail this punishment 
involving both urinating and defecating in an offender's mouth. 

Since he spelled "sh It" on air, it is certain Bashir knew that he was abandoning civil discourse. Of course, using the word 
"idiot" to describe Sarah Palin is offensive, but is the norm for liberal commentators ... and it is his opinion. However, his 
foul and offensive language, or even suggestion, that Sarah Palin deserved this "Darby's Dose" is disgusting and should have 
drawn a fine from the FCC. (P.S. I would consider Bashir's offense much greater than a Super Bowl "wardrobe 
malfunction." 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 Page 1of1 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003746637) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l1~formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003746637 13-WB15127201 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact Jn.formation 

City/State/ZipCode : LONG BEACH CA 90803 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/ 10/2013 

Time of Program : 1 :30 

Network : MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Clearing the Air- Martin Bas 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11/18/2013 7:16:14PM 12/19/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 65 

City/State of Program: Long Beach, CA 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Bashir told a story that referenced slavery and a story about a slave owner who as punishment had another slave poop in the 
offending slaves mouth, and then another story where an off ending slave was punished with urination in the offending slaves 
mouth and eyes. Then Bashir referencing slavery once more said Mrs. Palin would be the modem day best candidate for such 
a punishment. Now, coming from an Muslim, chiding someone about slavery is rather hypocritical considering there is an 
estimated 5-10 millions slaves in the world and most of their owners are Muslim ... I find it offensive that this Network still 
has a broadcast license. The continually do incredibly insensitive, immoral, and untruthful broadcasts and then expect 
everyone to say ok when they are forced to apologize. A small fine is not in order. Something tangible must be levied against 
this network or it will continue. Now I hope the FCC will takes it's job of enforcement a bit more serious this time .. Best 
regards. 
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Case I11for111atio11 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003746640 13-WB15127214 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact I1~for11tation 

City/State/ZipCode: LOS ANGELES CA 90210 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 15 Nov,2013 

Time of Program: 3:01PM 

Network : MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : !Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11118/2013 8:11:39PM 12/19/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : MSNBC 

City/State of Program: Los Angeles, Calif 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Mr. Bashir used profanity and sadistic threats against a US govenor, saying someone should defecate and urinate in her eyes 
and mouth ... this is unacceptable language for television news, young children were viewing this program for school projects, 
and heard what this awful man said. He should be fired and the network fined for allowing this kind of language and filth, 
this is commonly used language on such shows as David Letterman and Bill Ma.hers programs, this is disgraceful and an 
embarassment for the world to see this happening in the US. Please stop this now. Thank you. 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 Page 1of1 



Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003746643) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003746643 13-WB15127228 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/18/2013 10:02:44PM 12/19/2013 

Contact b~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80907 

I11dece11cy 

Date of Program: 11/13/2013 

Time of Program : 09:00 am 

Network : MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Desaiptio11 

https :/ /www.youtube.com/watch ?v AZ _pbzmnxvQ 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 37 

City/State of Program : Colorado 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Martin Bashir suggests someone should s**t in Mrs. Palin's mouth and P*ss in her eyes. 

Martin Bashir has to take a very circuitous route to tie Sara Palin to slavery what she says has nothing to do with the 
Caribbean Black Slave Trade of Antiquity. What Martin Bashir publically says is pure racist slander, implied sexual 
perversion, and obscenity about an American citizen. He is doing it for purely self-serving reasons. 

Martin Bashir, born in England to parents of Pakistani origin, needs to read about his roots. From a 2009 report: ?Pakistan is 
a source, transit, and destination country for men, women, and children trafficked for the purposes of forced labor and sexual 
exploitation.? http://gvnet.com/humantrafficking/Pakistan.htm , 
http://www.cnn.com/2013/10/17 /world/global-slavery-index/index.html 

How dare this Pakistani attempt to implicate a White American Christian woman in slavery! 

It is no coincidence that Martin Bashir cites an immoral man from the Jamaican slave trade. He is also pandering and 
promoting his album, from wiki: ?In 2010, Bashir released his first album entitled Bass Lion. The reggae album was 
produced by Cary Haase and mixed by Casey Conrad?. Reggae from a British Pakistani? 

There is a recently published book about a rarely told story of enslaved Europeans, ?White Gold: The Extraordinary Story of 
Thomas Pellow and Islam's One Million White Slaves?. He was a cabin boy on his uncle?s ship when it was taken off the 
coast by the Barbary Pirates. The information in his diaries was verified by Muslim writers of the time. Read a few pages at 
http://www.amazon.com/White-Gold-Extraordinary-Thomas-Million/dp/03 ... 

Martin Bashir would have all people believe Europeans alone were responsible for all slavery. 

Our Marines wiped out the Barbary Pirates of Judaism and Islam. Their accomplishment is immortalized in their song when 
they reference, ?from the halls of Montezuma to the shores of Tripoli?. Tripoli, Libya, was the major Islamic and Jewish 
slave trader port. 

?According to Robert Davis, between 1 million and 1.25 million Europeans were captured between the 16th and 19th 
centuries by Barbary corsairs, who were vassals of the Ottoman Empire, and sold as slaves.? 
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http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/ Arab _slave _trade 

? According to military historian Michael Antonucci and economic historians Glenn Hubbard and Tim Kane, the Turkish 
administrators would scour their regions (but especially the Balkans) every five years for the strongest sons of the sultan's 
Christian subjects. These boys, usually between the ages of 6 and 14, were then taken from their parents and given to Turkish 
families in the provinces to learn Turkish language and customs, and the rules ofislam.? Some of these young men, taken as 
tribute slaves, were used against their own people in the Balkans causing the great bitterness there. 
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Janissary 

Please look into the trade in white slaves, men, women, and children, women used as concubines, sexual slaves, and children, 
how they were abused, what was done to them, what people did it, what religions believe in it, and that they are still doing it. 
General overview of the history of trade in white slaves: 
http://teapartyorg.ning.com/forum/topics/the-story-of-slavery-that-... 

Martin Bashir is a colored man who we have foolishly given access to our broadcast frequencies. He is using that privilege 
to slander white people and subject us to his pornographic threats of degradation. He is fantasizing about personally 
degrading a white woman. He is like the HuftPo blogger Pascal Robert, Negro Haitian, who publically fantasized about 
raping a white, conservative, mother, the columnist Dana Loesch. ?@DLoesch I know you would look lovely with thigh high 
stockings and would love to have a brother give to you up the a**. Wouldn't you?? 

Go home, Martin Bashir, to Pakistan where you can confront the current, ongoing evil of slavery. Tell the truth about your 
own race and stop peddling your self-serving diatribes to promote your career. We do not like disingenuous, dishonest, 
revisionist historians in this country. We know what economic slavery is. We fought and defeated George III because of it. 
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Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CI"M:S00003745695 13-WB15126844 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact b~formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode : BONSALL CA 92003 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11115/13 

Time of Program : 5pm 

Network: MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
11/16/2013 1:26:16AM 12/1112013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 356 on DirecTV 

City/State of Program : San Diego, CA 

Program Type: Cable/Satellite 

Mr. Bashir suggested that someone "crap in her mouth and piss in her eyes" referring to a female political figure. 
Disgusting image and an attack on women. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003745698 13-WB15126858 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact ll~formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: NEWTOWN PA 18940 

I11dece11cy 

Date of Program: 11/15/2013 

Time of Program: 4:00 pm 

Network: MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir, "Clear the Air" 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11/16/2013 8:12:07AM 12/11/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : l 0 

City/State of Program: Newtown, PA 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Maretin Bashir described slaves being punished by having someone defecate and urinate in their mouths and then 
suggested Sareah Palin should receive the same treatment. 
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Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI1v1S00003745701 13-WB15126873 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/16/2013 9:11:26AM 12/11/2013 

Co11tact /11.formation 

City/State/ZipCode: CINCINNATI OH 45244 

I11dece11cy 

Date of Program: 11115/2013 

Time of Program : 10:00 P1v1 

Network : 1v1SNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
1v1artin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Call Sign!Channel/Frequeney: 356 

City/State of Program : Cincinnati, Ohio 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

The host used what I considered unacceptable language and imagery when he stated (this is not an exact quote) 
that someone should shit and piss in Sarah Patin's mouth because she compared a country in debt to slavery. I 
find this language both vile and threatening. This sort of imagery and comment has no place on our air waves. 
Free speech is important, but it should be tempered by a level of decency, especially when broadcasted. 
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Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status : 
CIMS00003745704 13-WB 15126918 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11116/2013 4:12:11PM 12/11/2013 

Contact b~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: TRAFFORD PA 15085 

/11dece11cy 

Date of Program : 11/15/2013 

Time of Program: 12:00:00 

Network : MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
MS NBC 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : MSNBC 

City/State of Program: Pittsburgh PA 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Martin Bashir has suggested that Sarah Palin be "disciplined" by having someone defecate in 
her mouth and urinate in her eyes. This is the MOST offensive thing I have ever heard on TV. 
This needs to STOP NOW. What kind of VILE and EVIL and offensive thing to say about someone 
who has never done anything to Bashir! He needs to be OFF the air permanently. This does not 
require just an apology! 
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Case lnformatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003745707 13-WB15126963 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/16/2013 5:48:40PM 12/11/2013 

Contact l11formatio11 

itted 
City/State/ZipCode: NEW BRAUNFELS TX 78132 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 11/15/2013 

Time of Program: 4:00 pm 

Network : MSNBC 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : Friday Afternoon 

City/State of Program: New Braunfels, TX 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

MARTIN BASHIR: It's time now to clear the air. And we end this week in the way it began - with America?s resident dunce, 
Sarah Palin, scraping the barrel of her long deceased mind, and using her all-time favorite analogy in an attempt to sound 
intelligent about the national debt. 

BASHIR: It?lll be like slavery. Given her well-established reputation as a world class idiot, it's hardly surprising that she 
should choose to mention slavery in a way that is abominable to anyone who knows anything about its barbaric history. So 
here's an example. 

One of the most comprehensive first-person accounts of slavery comes from the personal diary of a man called Thomas 
Thistlewood, who kept copious notes for 39 years. Thistlewood was the son of a tenant farmer who arrived on the island of 
Jamaica in April 17 50, and assumed the position of overseer at a major plantation. What is most shocking about 
Thistlewood's diary is not simply the fact that he assumes the right to own and possess other human beings, but is the sheer 
cruelty and brutality of his regime. 

In 1756, he records that? A slave named Darby catched eating canes had him well flogged and pickled, then made Hector, 
another slave, s-h-i-t in his mouth.? This became known as Darby?s dose, a punishment invented by Thistlewood that spoke 
only of the slave owners savagery and inhumanity. 

And he mentions a similar incident again in 1756, this time in relation to a man he refers to as Punch. ?Flogged Punch well, 
and then washed and rubbed salt pickle, lime juice and bird pepper made Negro Joe piss in his eyes and mouth.? I could go 
on, but you get the point. 

When Mrs. Palin invoked slavery, she doesn?t just prove her rank ignorance. She confirms that if anyone truly qualified for a 
dose of discipline from Thomas Thistlewood, then she would be the outstanding candidate. 

http://www.msnbc.com/martin-bashir?cid skylps!Googlelb-martinbashir!msnbc _martin_ bashir 
Bashir: Palin, ?a world class idiot? 

I hear all the Time that Fox Should be Removed from the air!! Because they TELL THE TRUTH, Because they Present 
America with the FACTS and This So Called Administration Does NOT want us to hear the TRUTH he does not want us to 
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know the FACTS he wants us to be Ignorant and listen to haters Like Martin Bashir and Promote the Liberal Agenda!! I am 
Sick and TIRED of Political Correct Police allowing people LIKE Bashir Get away with SAYING ANYTHING they want 
yet anyone that has an OPINION different than the Liberal IN Chief it has to Be SILENCED removed Bashed and Punished. 
I hear and SEE so much Offensive Crap on Lamestream Media it is Appalling and frankly I am TIRED of it and the 
DOUBLE STANDARD!! If they are allowed to spew this venom and hatred then Fox had BETTER be allowed to tell the 
truth and facts for those of us that would prefer to KNOW what is going on in our country so we are NOT taken by Surprise 
like the German People were!! Martin Bashir should be REMOVED from the Air and FIRED for this HATEFUL tirade and 
NOT receive another DIME in salary! Along with ALL the other Hateful Liberals Spewing their HATRED about people that 
LOVE AND CARE about this country and are SEEING how it is being destroyed and NOTHING is done and the MEDIA is 
SILENT About ALL OF IT!! 
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Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003745692 13-WB15126829 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 11/15/2013 11:48:39PM 12/11/2013 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal lnfonnation OrnHted 
City/State/ZipCode: SACRAMENTO CA 95818 

I11dece11cy 

Date of Program : 11/14/2013 

Time of Program : 4 PM 

Network : MSNBC 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Martin Bashir 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 52MSNBC 

City/State of Program : California 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

I found his remarks about wanting someone to urinate in Sarah Palin's eyes and to defecate in her mouth to be totally 
disgusting, misogynist and totally out ofline. The pundrity on their channel in general are especially off the wall (Chris 
Matthews) but Martin Bashir's remarks were beyound the terrible comments that generally come from their pundits. 
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Case /11formation 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003740261 13-WB15126365 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact /11formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: MORGAN HILL CA 95037 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 11/06/2013 

Time of Program: 12:30 AM 

Network : Comedy Central 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Tosh.a 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11/6/2013 3:53:05AM 11/8/2013 

itted 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 63 - COM 

City/State of Program : Burlingame, CA 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

This show has a history of showing cringe inducing videos from the internet, but in the episode 25 from season 5 of the 
show, which was shown as a repeat on the date listed, the program aired a segment where a female was performing felatio on 
a bus. While no nudity was shown, it is definitely far more than just implied. Other episodes of the show have included 
videos of humans stimulating dog's genitalia with no censoring, purely to invoke shock and humor at completely 
inappropriate content. While this content was restricted to certain times of the day, it is far too obscene to be shown under the 
guise of comedy. 
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Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003731206 13-WB15125352 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 10/23/2013 10:25:27AM 10/30/2013 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal Information Orn 
City/State/ZipCode : MINDEN LA 71055 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 10/22/2013 

Time of Program: 9:00 

Network: FX 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Sons of Anarchy 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 50 

City/State of Program : Minden, Louisiana 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

There is no need to show two men having sex in jail on TV. The scene has nothing to do with any point in the 
story. The scene should not be shown on TV! 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003725158) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11jor111ation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI:t\1S00003725158 13-WB15124157 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 912412013 10:24: lOP:t\1 

Contact /11 or111atio11 

Personal Information Ornitted 
City/State/ZipCode : i\1ACO:t\1B TOWNSHIP i\1I 48044 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 7 

9/25/2013 

Date of Program : 0912412013 

Time of Program : 10: 15 :00 City/State of Program: i\1acomb Twp, i\1I 

Network : ABC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Lucky7 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

9/25/2013 

10/30/2013 

A woman just performed a "hand job" on a man (barely off screen). This is repugnant and completely 
inappropriate for 10 pm. Remove the show! 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003723944) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11jormatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003723944 13-WB15124069 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : 
TSR29 cgb.475 9/22/2013 1:11:36AM 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer •·'""'""''''" 
City/State/ZipCode: VERNON HILLS IL 60061 

lnfi1m1ation Omitted 

Indecency 

OSBC 

Date Closed : 
9/23/2013 

Date of Program: 09/22/2013 

Time of Program : 11: 15 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : CBS2 Chicago 

City/State of Program : Chicago, Illinois 

Network : CBS Program Type : TV 

Name of ProgramffiJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Criminal Minds 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Divisionffiept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 9/23/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 10/30/2013 

Problem Description 

The woman playing the villain seduced the boyfriend and VERY CLEARLY can be seen performing fellatio on 
him. I was so shocked I backed it up to look at it again. I then recorded the program. It is on my U-Verse DVR. I 
have never seen something so egregious on network TV. Sometimes we have our grandchildren overnight and 
they are prone to getting up for something and wandering into our bedroom. How would I explain that to an8 
year old girl or a five year old boy!!!!!!! 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003722883 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003722883 13-WB15123882 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 9/18/2013 11 :30:46AM 

Contact /J~formation 

Consmner Personal Inforrnation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : POWELL OH 43065 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : WBNS-TV 

9/24/2013 

Date of Program: 09/16/2013 

Time of Program : 08:30 PM City/State of Program : Powell, Ohio 

Network : CBS Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
2 Broke Girls 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 9/24/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 10/30/2013 

Problem Description 

According to the FCC's website, "The FCC has defined broadcast indecency as language or 
material that, in context, depicts or describes, in terms patently offensive as measured 
by contemporary community standards for the broadcast medium, sexual or excretory organs 
or activities." The Commission further states on the site that " ... broadcasts ... that fit 
within the indecency definition and that are aired between 6:00 a.m. and 10:00 pm are 
prohibited and subject to indecency enforcement action." 

This episode of 2 Broke Girls focuses primarily on one subject: Caroline's father's penis 
(a sexual organ), and it was broadcast at 8:30 pm EDT. 

The story line is that Caroline's father is in prison. Caroline and Max visit the father 
in prison. During a private moment with Max, he tells her that a previous girl friend has 
written a book and " ... the woman claims I have a small penis." On the train going home, 
Caroline repeatedly asks Max what her Dad told her. The scene is complicated by the fact 
that a small band has gotten on the train and some band members are blowing horns. 
Finally, Max yells out on the train, "Your Father has a small penis!? ... 

Later, back at the restaurant, Sophie joins the girls and lets it be known that knowledge 
of the penis problem is widespread. Then Oleg, the cook, says ?It came up on the Google 
Penis Alert! I have to keep current. See what the trends are. You don't want to be the 
middle aged guy who wears the same penis you had in high school!" 

Toward the end of the show, Caroline and the woman accuser appear on Piers Morgan's TV 
news show. Caroline works hard to keep the conversation away from her Dad's penis, but Max 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003722883 ) 
who has a picture of the penis on her mobile phone and she eventually gets the picture 
(not shown on the broadcast) in the hands of Piers Morgan. Piers says the penis is not 
inadequate, and decides in favor of Caroline. 

Due to the penis material, the FCC should designate this episode as indecent. Why? The 
show, as outlined above, i) focuses on a sexual organ, ii) was broadcast and re-broadcast 
at a prohibited time, iii) is patently offensive and harmful, especially to children and 
young adults that are watching at the early evening time, and don't need to be worrying 
about penis lengths at their age, and iv) it is well beyond community standards in 
Columbus, Ohio and most of America. A key test is this: how many other TV programs or 
newspaper reports does an average person see about a "man's penis length"? The answer -
none for general consumption. The only exception might be occasionally on a health show. 

One final point, this complaint should also be considered in WBNS-TV's license renewal 
proceeding which is currently before the Commission. See BRCDT - 20 l 30603BEU in the Media 
Bureau. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003719721) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CI:rv1S00003719721 13-WB 15123443 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact b~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: HACKENSACK NJ 07601 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 09/10/2013 

Time of Program : lO:OOpm 

Network: PX 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
sons of anarchy 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
9/11/2013 11:03:23A:rv1 9/12/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : na 

City/State of Program : hackensack 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

last night was discusting with the violent shooting and gang rape were ther was nudity and full view raping a woman. again 
what kind of society have we become that we would find this entertaining. Please do something. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003719093 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /J~formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI1vlS00003719093 13-WB 15123419 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Cable Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 9/10/2013 10:44:1 lPlvl 9/11/2013 

Contact b~formation 

Consurner Personal Inforrnation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode: LAKEWOOD OH 44107 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 09/10/2013 

Time of Program: 10:00 P1vl 

Network: FX 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Sons of Anarchy 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : FX 

City/State of Program : Cleveland, Ohio 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Full fronatal female nudity, graphic male rape, graphic female gang rape, partial male nudity. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003708153 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003708153 13-WB15121500 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed: 
TSR29 cgb.475 8/14/2013 11:31:19AM 

Contact b~formation 

Consmner Personal Infonnation ()miHed 
City/State/ZipCode: RICHMOND VA 23236 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : WZVN 

8/30/2013 

Date of Program: 08/12/2013 

Time of Program: 08:30AM City/State of Program : Naples, Florida 

Network : ABC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Good Morning America - commercial for show 'Betrayal' 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 8/30/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 9/18/2013 

Problem Description 

http://www. the blaze. com/ stories/2013/08/13/frustra ted-mom-posts-scathing-blo g-post-excoriating-ho llywoods-immorali ty-af 
ter-her-young-son-sees-shocking-sex-scene/ 

Not sure of the time or date but contact this person to find out at the URL mentioned above. I believe it was around 8:30AM 
a few days ago. ABC needs to pay HUGE fines like CBS did with the Janet Jackson/Super Bowl debacle. They showed two 
nude people having sex mid-morning when kids may be up watching TV before school or whatever. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003706292 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003706292 13-WB 15121355 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact l1~formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode : IRVINE CA 92604 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 08/05/2013 

Time of Program: 02:00 PM 

Network : SyFy Channel 

Name of ProgramillJ/Personality/SongfFilm : 
Defiance 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
8/10/2013 5:09:12AM 8/15/2013 

Call Sign/ChannelfFrequency: 61 

City/State of Program : Irvine 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

-

I watched the season finale of the TV series, "Defiance," on Monday, 8/5/13. I do not know the original air date of the 
episode. It was recorded with my DVR, and I started watching the show early in the afternoon, as I recall. In an early scene, 
an extraterrestrial man and his wife were shown having explicit sexual intercourse. The depiction was entirely and 
inexcusably obscene. Additionally, there was no warning about the content of the show (At least, I didn't see one.) Nor was 
there any rating, or even the typical, "parental discretion is advised. 11 Regardless of the lack of warning,! found the depiction 
both offensive and repulsive, and a warning could not have justified what was presented. Please investigate this matter, and 
apply the proper sanctions. Thank you for your attention. · 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003692607 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~f'ormation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CII\.1S00003692607 13-WB15119562 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 7/1112013 12:52:01PI\.1 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal InfiJrnrntion Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : IviORGAN UT 84050 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : KPNC 24.1 

8/5/2013 

Date of Program: 07/1112013 

Time of Program : 11 :00 PI\.1 City/State of Program : Salt Lake City, Utah 

Network : KPNC Estrella Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Estrella? 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

8/5/2013 

8/26/2013 

KPNC 24.1 "Estrella" out of Salt Lake City Utah featured a naked girl on all fours humping a teddy bear. The stations 
features Spanish programming. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003690154) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case ll~f'ormation 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CI1\1S00003690154 13-WB15119245 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact /1~f'ormation 

City/State/ZipCode: BERRY CREEK CA 95916 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 06/29/2013 

Time of Program : 09:00Pl\1 

Network : CBS 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Under the Dome 

Case Referred 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
7/5/2013 2:07:30Pl\1 7/25/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 12 

City/State of Program : Berry Creek, California 

Program Type: TV 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

7/25/2013 

7/30/2013 

Consumer is calling about the show Under the Dome on CBS, the first scene showed people having intercourse. They were 
both naked, she was straddling him and he was moving up and down. CTR252 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003688125 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : !Status: 
CI.l\1S00003688125 13-WB 15119003 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : signed Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact b~fonnation 

City/State/ZipCode: BRANSON .l\10 65616 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 06/30/2013 

Time of Program: 08:00 P.l\1 

Network: CBS 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Under The Dome(Pilot Episode) 

Case Referred 

Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
6/30/2013 9:42:36P.l\1 711112013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : KOLR 

City/State of Program: Branson, .l\10 

Program Type : TV 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 7/11/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 7/30/2013 

P1·oblem Description 

Under The Dome! Absolutely disgusted to change the channel at 8Pm on a Sunday night, to watch this show and have 
graphic sex on my bigscreen, while my 9 year old daughter who is sitting next to me, screams in horror and starts crying!! 
There were several scenes quickly moving and it was VERY sudden that it switched to this scene of a Naked girl sitting on 
top of man, girating, moving up and down and making faces and noises??? One does not need to see genetalia to know what 
is going on! This is UNACCEPTABLE!! It happened so fast and was so unexpected that there was not time to change the 
channel! 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003632860 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~f'ormatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
Cli\1S00003632860 13-WB15112908 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 4/3/2013 10: 19:30Pi\1 5/30/2013 

Contact b~f'ormation 

Consun1er Personal Infc11Tnation 
City/State/ZipCode : OKEi\10S 111 48864 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 04/03/2013 

Time of Program : 10:00 Pi\1 

Network : PX East 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
The Americans 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 56 

City/State of Program : okemos michigan 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Show showed actual doggy style sex with male naked, woman screaming. Lasted about 15 seconds. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003604068 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003604068 13-WB 15110253 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/26/2013 7:48:08PM 

Contact /11 ormation 

Consumer Personal Information Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : THOMSON GA 30824 

Indece11cy 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : WJBF 

3/8/2013 

Date of Program : 02/26/2013 

Time of Program: 07:42 pm City/State of Program : Thomson Georgia 

Network: Abe Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Red Widow Commercial 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

3/8/2013 

3/21/2013 

A promo commercial for the ABC show Red Widow showed two people in bed having sex with the covers below 
the top curve of the buttocks. It was shown at 7:42 pm and seen by my 9 & 11 year olds. My 9 yr old said "that is 
very inappropriate." Ifhe knows that, ABC should as well. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003598058 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /11jormatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
Cliv1S00003598058 13-WB15109457 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/15/2013 3:23: 17 Aivl 4/24/2013 

Contact I1~formatio11 

Consumer Personal Inforrnation 
City/State/ZipCode: SEATTLE WA 98165 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 02/14/2013 

Time of Program : 11 :00 Pivl 

Network : Home Box Office 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Real Sex: Love and Lust 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : HBO 

City/State of Program: Portland, OR 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

The essence of the program is close up of women performing sexual activity fully nude, and close up footage of 
sexual/excretory organs, that is patently offensive as measured by contemporary community standards. HBO is well known 
to be in hotels, which is where this was viewed, and is reasonable to expect children to stay up past their usual bedtime 
during vacations. This was not pay-per-view. We choose hotels that do not carry pornography, so it was surprising to find 
pornography on the HBO channel that is predictably available in hotels with no filters. This is an intentional disregard for 
community standards and FCC guidelines. 
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Consumer Information Management System { CIMS00003558870 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case 111formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CIMS00003558870 13-WB15107702 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact /i~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: MERCERSBURG PA 17236 

111dece11cy 

Date of Program: 06/06/2012 

Time of Program: 09:00 PM 

Network : Dish Network 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
a variety of porn channels 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
1/30/2013 8:04: 12PM 4/3/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: a variety of porn 

City/State of Program: Mercersburg, PA 

Program Type : Satellite TV 

My family subscribed to a Dish Network family package. One day we came home and found that some porn channels 
had been added to our package without warning and without asking our permission. It is only by chance that my oldest 
daughter found them and warned me before any children stumbled upon them. I called Dish, and they did remove them. 
But when I complained to Dish later, they said that they had no control over the programming provided to me. I want to 
know that my home is safe from porn. 
Please note that the dates above are incorrect - I had to fill something in or the form would not submit 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003558873 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003558873 13-WB 15107710 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/30/2013 10:59:59PM 

Contact I1~formatio11 

Consumer Personal lnfonnation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : HOUSTON TX 77092 

Indecency 

OSBC 

Date Closed : 
4/3/2013 

Date of Program : 01130/2013 

Time of Program : 09:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 31 

City/State of Program : Houston, Texas 

Network: FX Program Type: Cable/Satellite 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
The Americans 

Problem Description 

I was only able to stomach the first 30min of the above mentioned show, however in that 
time i feel as an average 38 year old male with my own contemporary standards that the 
content of the show appeals to the most prurient of interests. 

The scenes that i witnessed such as, the explicit rape of the main female character as 
well as an audio recording playback of the main female character "sticking her finger up a 
mans butt" where patently offensive. 

The young son shouting "shit!" on a show that aired at 9:00pm US Central Time led me to 
believe someone at the FCC had fallen asleep at the wheel. 

Although the shows material taken as a whole offered potential political value, i fail to 
see how that potential political value out weighs the serious sexually explicit content. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003548009 ) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003548009 13-WB 15106854 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact b~f'ormation 

City I State I Zip : SWEET HOME OR 97386 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 01112/13 

Time of Program : 11 :00 

Network: showtime 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Pornography2 

Problem Description 

Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
1113/2013 9:08:44PM 2/22/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 310-318 
' 

City/State of Program : Sweet home Oregon 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

2 naked people. Male with his face in her vagina. Then with penis in vagina. Lots of grunts and moans. My 
children saw it! I want to know who is responsible for putting this filth in our homes! How dare u. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003547988 ) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /J~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003547988 13-WB15106759 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact /J~formation 

C'onsumcr 
City I State I Zip : CHELSEA ME 04330 

Indecency 

111112013 6:34:26PM 2/22/2013 

Infbrmation 01nittcd 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: WCSH Date of Program : 0111112013 

Time of Program : 06: 15 PM City/State of Program : Chelsea, Maine 

Network : NBC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Vivian Leigh/Cameraman 

Case Referred · 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 2/22/2013 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 2/22/2013 

Problem Description 

During a story about knee replacement surgery, the camera was allowed within the men's 
locker room of a gym. While interviewing a patient, a man in the background take off his 
shorts exposing his bare bottom and partial scrotum. Video available upon request. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003542622 ) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l1~for111atio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI!\1S00003542622 13-WB15106267 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/3/2013 7:50:52A!\1 114/2013 

Contact In ormation 

C'm1su.mer Pe1,sonal lnfrrrmation On1itted 
City I State I Zip: ORLANDO FL 32806 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 12/31/2012 

Time of Program : 11: 5 9pm 

Network: cnn 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Kathy Griffin 

Problem Description 

simulated oral sex on anderson cooper 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : cnn 

City/State of Program : orlando, fl 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003542628 ) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
Cliv1S00003542628 13-WB15106284 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/3/2013 12:59:23Piv1 

Contact /J~formation 
r·' 1·) ·11 ,, . '··· onsurncr . crsona . 1n1ormat10n 

City I State I Zip: TALENT OR 97540 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 12-31-12 

Time of Program : 11: 00 pm 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : CNN 

City/State of Program: Oregon 

1/4/2013 

Network : CNN Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Special New Year's Eve Coverag 

Problem Description 

I want to know what the HECK you guys are going to do about Kathy Griffin perfonning pretend 
ORAL SEX on Anderson Cooper during CNN's NEW YEAR'S EVE LIVE COVERAGE! iv1Y GRANDCHILDREN 
WERE WATCHING!!!!! YOU TRY EXPLAINING THAT! I FULLY EXPECT YOU TO DO SOiviETHING! 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003541762) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~for1natio11 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CI!v1S00003541762 13-WB15106208 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact l1~for111ation 

City I State I Zip : COLUMBIA MO 65202 

I11dece11cy 

Date of Program : 12/31/2012 

Time of Program: l lpm 

Network: cnn 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
new years eve 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status : 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
1/2/2013 7:06:01PM 1/4/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : not sure 

City/State of Program: columbia, mo 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Kathy Griffin/ Anderson Cooper. She kissed his crotch and made other obscene gestures and statements 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003541769) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: 
CI.lv1S00003541769 13-WB15106230 

Level One: Level 1\vo: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact Information 

City I State I Zip : PINEVILLE MO 64856 

Indece11cy 

Date of Program : 0110112013 

Time of Program: 12:02 AM 

Network : CNN 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Kathy Griffin I Anderson Cooper 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
11212013 8:51:22PM 11412013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : CNN 

City/State of Program: Pineville, MO 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Shortly after midnight on CNN's live coverage of New Year's celebration, Kathy Griffin told Anderson Cooper she wanted to 
"tickle his sack" and then knelt down and directly kissed his crotch. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003541772 ) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /1~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
Cli\1S00003541772 13-WB15106240 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact l11formation 

City I State I Zip : CLIVE IA 50325 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 12/31/2012 

Time of Program: 9:00 pm 

Network : CNN 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Kathy Griffin, Anderson Cooper 

Problem Description 

Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
112/2013 9:57:35Pi\1 1/4/2013 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 202 

City/State of Program : Clive, IA 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Kathy Griffin simulated having oral sex with Anderson Cooper on a New Years Eve program. CNN needs to be 
fined heavily for this obscene programming. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003541775) ARCHIVED INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: 
Cii\1S00003541775 13-WBlS 106247 

Level One: Level Two: 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact Information 

C'onsurner 

City/. State I Zip: DELAND FL 32720 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 12/12/2012 

Time of Program : 11 :45Pi\1 

Network : CNN 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Kathy Griffin/ Anderson Cooper 

Problem Description 

Submission Method : Status: 
Web Closed 

Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
1/2/2013 11:00:23Pi\1 1/4/2013 

Infiirrnation Omitted 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : CNN 

City/State of Program: Deland, FL 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

Really? You really have made no comments about Kathy Griffin trying to kiss Anderson Cooper's dick? That wasn't even a 
wardrobe malfunction. She did it on purpose and Anderson was clearly uncomfortable with it... and I was enraged that on 
New Year's Eve, with small children watching, they thought it would be OK to run with crap like that. 
Where are you on this? Ok with it? I'm not. Was she high? Drunk? Or just so morally bankrupt she sees no problem with 
that behavior? I bet you say nothing. After all, you toady to the left anyway with the overall plan of removing any moral 
standards from the world we live in. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003795371 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003795371 14-WB15140748 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 3/6/2014 l 1:51:02PM 3/7/2014 

Contact Information 

City/State/ZipCode: THE WOODLANDS TX 77381 

lndece11cy 

Date of Program : 03/06/2014 

Time of Program : 10 pm 

Network : HBO 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Cathouse: Menagois a trois 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 444 

City/State of Program : The Woodlands, Texas 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

I am a person who is fairly tolerant of programming. I was appalled to find at ten o'clock, when MOST teenagers are still 
awake, (13-19), a program on my regular, not ADULT cable channel, #444, (HBO on Comcast, in Spring/The Woodlands, 
TEXAS), that was solely devoted to the exploitation and promotion oflife in a "cathouse". The scenes were graphic and the 
atmosphere "fun and normal". Now, I don't think a program about how to pole dance is necessarily offensive or obscene. 
However, a program on at ten, when 90% of teens and preteens are awake in this country, that portrays "foot jobs" given by 
two women to a man, explicit sexual acts between people who pay and are paid for this service, and general depiction of the 
"cathouse" as a great place to work, is in any way a picture we want to paint for our children, who could be classed for their 
entire lives as sexual predators, should they think about participating in any of these behaviors as teenagers. And good grief, 
do we not understand that hormones and curiosity are natural in teens? This program was unbelievably offensive. If a 
teenager with a television in the game room or in their own room (and this is common in this country) were to just flip the 
channels, they would certainly find this program. Curiosity would be the first inclination, as it was with me (a mature adult). 
Once in, they would be exposed to situations that are really only the arena of adulthood and, I have to admit, I would have 
been exremely angry with my spouse if he had participated in frequenting a brothel. We wouldn't have stayed married, for 
sure. There is no responsible sexuality that is portrayed in this program. The image is purely prurient. How fun life would be 
in a brothel, and how lucky are those clients and employees! (That was sarcasm, but that is what you see in the images.) 
Please take a look at this program. Sexuality isn't a bad thing, but sexuality without responsibility is. This program should be 
aired, if at all, on the ADULT channels, and, in my opinion, around 2:00 a.m. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003787405) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI11S00003787405 14-WB 15139786 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/19/2014 1:03:04A11 2/28/2014 

Contact I1~formatio11 

Personal Information Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode : CORTE 11ADERA CA 94925 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 02/18/2014 

Time of Program: 09:57 P11 

Network : YouTube 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
GayGod 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: YouTube 

City/State of Program : Corte 11adera, CA 

Program Type: Unknown 

This user uploaded obscene material that should have an age restriction so that it is not widely available to the general public. 
The two obscene videos are called, "REAL REVIEW" and "WAITRESS DENIED TIP FOR BEING GAY" 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003785823 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11fol'mation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003785823 14-WB15139669 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/16/2014 12:44:19PM 2/28/2014 

Contact Information 

City/State/ZipCode : LAS VEGAS NV 89119 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : internet Date of Program : 02/ 16/2014 

Time of Program : 09:32 AM City/State of Program: Las Vegas, NV 

Network : aol.com Program Type : Unknown 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Popular Stories section 

Pl'ohlem Description 

This is abominable! The first of the "Popular Stories" ... why should I be exposed to such 
garbage as this, not to mention, any children/young adults? Please do something about 
this. AOL needs to use common sense when posting these so-called stories. 

Popular Stories 
STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TERRIER UK 
Woman Checks Boyfriend's Phone, Finds Footage Of Him Having Sex With Her Dog 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003782484) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003782484 14-WB 15139105 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/6/2014 8:53:02AM 2/18/2014 

Contact b~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: BALL GROUND GA 30107 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 11 Date of Program : 02/05/2014 

Time of Program : 01: OOpm City/State of Program : Atlanta, Georgia 

Network : NBC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Days of Our Lives 

Case Re.fen·ed 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 2/18/2014 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 3/6/2014 

Problem Description 

Tuesday and Wednesday of this week, Days of our Lives showed a shower sex scene between a 
character in his late 30's and a girl that onscreen appears around 17-18 years old. 
Tuesday was bad enough as there was a point where the girls full breast was visible from 
the side. On Wednesday, it got worse. They showed the pair completely naked with her 
legs wrapped around his waist and he was lifting her up and down and thrusting. There was 
a point where her full breast with nipple exposed could be seen over his shoulder. At a 
point in the story where they got caught by someone, the male character moved and turned 
the hot water off, turned the cold water on with the scene showing the water hitting his 
genital area in order to calm himself down before stepping out of the shower. 

I am not a prude in any way, shape or form, but this was too much for daytime network 
television. My 14 year old daughter usually watches the show with me and thank goodness 
based on Tuesdays show I was not allowing her to watch until I pre-screened. This is 
nothing but soft core porn and I have honestly seen cable shows where less was showed than 
what aired yesterday. I'm astonished something like this got past the network censors. 

Thank you. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003782487) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003782487 14-WB15139116 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/6/2014 11:15:36AM 2/18/2014 

Contact ll~formation 

City/State/ZipCode : BATESVILLE IN 47006 

I11dece11cy 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: 33 Date of Program : 02/05/2014 

Time of Program : 01 :00 PM City/State of Program : Fort Wayne, Indiana 

Network : NBC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Days of Our Lives 

Case Re erred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case: 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

2/18/2014 

3/6/2014 

There is a daytime soap opera on called 'Days of Our Lives' and it is out of control. 
It's bad enough they show homosexuals kissing and rolling in bed naked but NOW they are using a story line that is showing 

a supposed 15 yr old girl who is having an affair with a 40 yr old married man. 
They recently showed them in a shower scene where she stripped off her clothes and joined him in the shower. He is a tall 
man (emphasizing the age difference of grown man and child pedophilia) so he picks her up to hold her against him in the 
shower showing her bare breasts from side view up against him. They have aired a number of incidences of them in sexual 
escapades besides this one as well. 
This show is out of control and airing at prime daytime hours. 
The latest story line is definitely encouraging pedophilia, child adult sex and NEEDS to be stopped! 

I didn't know if you knew about this or not. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003782490 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case I11formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003782490 14-WBlS 139121 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/6/2014 11 :43:35AM 

Contact In ormation 

City/State/ZipCode: ELY IA 52227 

I11dece11cy 

Date of Program: 02/05/2014 

Time of Program : 01 :00 PM 

Network : NBC 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : KWWL 

City/State of Program : Ely, IA 

Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Days of our Lives 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

2/18/2014 

3/6/2014 

The episode of Days of our Lives that aired on 02/05/2014 on NBC included a shower sex 
scene. You could clearly see the actresses breast and/or a nipple. There was thrusting and 
they showed the actresses legs wrapped around the actors body. It was SO inappropriate for 
daytime television. 

Print Date: 3/13/2014 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003782493 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003782493 14-WB15139131 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/6/2014 12:42:23PM 2/18/2014 

Contact ll~formation 

City/State/ZipCode : W BABYLON NY 11704 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 02-05-2014 

Time of Program: lPM 

Network : NBC 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 704 

City/State of Program : West Babylon, New York 

Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Days of Our Lives 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

2/18/2014 

3/6/2014 

It was a shower scene between the characters of BJ & Abigail. Her breast was in complete view from the side in one shot and 
the front in the other. Also I thought it was over the top to have him spray his manhood with cold water when caught by his 
fiance implying his erection. I let it go last week when they were in a store closet legs up in the air and him choking her with 
the string from her hospital badge but enough is enough. It says this program is appropriate for a 14year old maybe it should 
be relabeled NC 17! 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003782496) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIIV1S00003782496 14-WB15139140 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/6/2014 2:44:45PM 2/18/2014 

Contact Information 

City/State/ZipCode : NORTH ARLINGTON NJ 07031 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 02/05/2014 

Time of Program: 1:00 PM 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : NBC CHANNEL 4 

City/State of Program : NEW JERSEY 

Network : NBC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
DAYS OF OUR LIVES 

Case Rejen·ed 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

2/18/2014 

3/6/2014 

There was an indecent shower scene of a young girl with a man. They showed her breast and had him pumping her. It was 
disgusting for an afternoon tv show and should never had been televised and they are showing it on Facebook also. It should 
be removed and NBC should pay a penalty for indecent on air performances. It was disgusting. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003782499 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case b~fonnation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status : 
CIMS00003782499 14-WB15139149 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact l11formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: LONGVIEW WA 98632 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 02/05/2014 

Time of Program : 1 :00 pm 

Network: nbc 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
days of our lives 

Case Referred 

Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
2/6/2014 3:03:51PM 2/18/2014 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 8 

City/State of Program : longivew washington 

Program Type : TV 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

2/18/2014 

3/6/2014 

normally, I would not be offended but to show a man in the shower with a young woman getting nearly caught by his wife 
would be whatever. however, they showed said male character having to use cold water to cool off his privates before 
confronting his wife. I mean really? that is so below decency in daytime TV. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003781395 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11for111atio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status : 
Ciiv1S00003781395 14-WB15139030 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 2/4/2014 1: 18:40Piv1 2/6/2014 

Contact l1~formation 

City/State/ZipCode: ACCIDENT iv1D 21520 

Indece1icy 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : Channel 53 Date of Program : 02/02/2014 

Time of Program: 06:30 Pi\11 City/State of Program: Pittsburgh, PA 

Network : Fox Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Super Bowl 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 2/6/2014 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 2/7/2014 

Problem Description 

The commercial by Vapor Zone was not suitable for public broadcasting. A man was shown like 
he was masturbating at an urinal. This is a link to the commercial on You Tube. 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v VeE31CUfqRw 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003778046) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case Information 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003778046 14-WB15138598 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/28/2014 2:24:56PM 1/29/2014 

Contact Information _ 

City/State/ZipCode : GOOSE CREEK SC 29445 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : W csc Date of Program : 01/28/2014 

Time of Program: 02:20pm City/State of Program: Goose Creek, SC 

Network : CBS Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
Osphena commercial 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

1/29/2014 

2/7/2014 

This medicine is for painful intercourse. My children do not need to hear about painful sex after menopause, or 
vaginas or how this medicine heals vaginal tissue. I don't want to hear this either and I am 37!! This is not an 
appropriate commercial at ANY time. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003775772 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case l11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI.M:S00003775772 14-WB 15138162 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Cable Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/23/2014 4:20:00P.M: 1/24/2014 

Contact /J~formation 

Consumer Persona] lnforn1ation Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode: RIEGELSVILLE PA 18077 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 1/23/2014 

Time of Program: 2:00pm 

Network: ? 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
d/k 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 107 .5 

City/State of Program: Riegelsville,PA 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

i was just checking out the channels and making note of them so I would know where they were as I paged down the 
channels I was shocked to see a woman masturbating over a camera with the ultimate goal I guess to climax into the camera 
but I didnt stick around to watch the finale. 
I dont pay for anything other than basic TV and was pretty disgusted to see this and to think that my granddaughter could 
have been watching this got me pretty upset 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003774338 ) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case /11formatio11 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003774338 14-WB15138073 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Cable Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/21/2014 3:03:06PM 1/23/2014 

Contact b~formation 

Consumer Personal Information Omitted 
City/State/ZipCode: MURFREESBORO TN 37127 

Indecency 

Date of Program: 01/21/2014 

Time of Program: 20:00 

Network: Discovery 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Klondike 

Problem Description 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : Discovery 

City/State of Program: Murfreesboro, TN 

Program Type: Cable/Satellite 

This TV show had obscene language expected on premium cable channels, not basic cable. There was a scene where the 
main characters were in a brothel. It showed a woman's back side, completely naked. It showed a vigorous sex scene with no 
nudity. Adults understand what goes on in a brothel without these scenes. These scenes added nothing to the story. And all 
of this was in the first hour!! This was vulgar and unacceptable viewing of basic cable television. 
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Consumer Information Management System ( CIMS00003774319) INDECENCY Complaint 

Case II~formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CII\1S00003774319 14-WB15137958 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: 
TSR29 cgb.475 

Contact /J~formation 

City/State/ZipCode : WEST JORDAN UT 84081 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 06/23/2013 

Time of Program: 6:00 PI\1 

Network: N/A 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Celestial News Hour 

Case Referred 

Obscene OSBC 

Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
1/20/2014 12:37:24PI\1 1/23/2014 

lnfonnation Orn1Hed 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency: KWCR-FM, 88.1 

City/State of Program : Riverdale, UT 

Program Type: FI\1 

Case Referral Agency : FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

Referral Division/Dept. : IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

Referral Date 1/23/2014 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 2/7/2014 

Problem Description 

This is the re-filing of the complaint filed 07/09/2013 which was rejected because it was filed on the wrong form. That 
complaint reference number for the previous rejected complaint was l 3-C005l0148. 

On 6/23/2013 at 6 pm, I was listening to "The Celestial News Hour" on KWCR-FI\1 which is licensed to Weber State 
University in Ogden, UT. the program was hosted by "Big Jared" Christensen (KWCR General manager) and KC Austin 
(who may be a stage name for Austin Hatch, KWCR Program Director.) when the show took a tum for the graphic. The 
show contained, among other things, many references to sexual or excretory organs or activities. 
The courts have held that indecent material is protected by the First Amendment and cannot be banned entirely. It may, 
however, be restricted in order to avoid its broadcast during times of the day when there is a reasonable risk that children 
may be in the audience. Consistent with a federal indecency statute and federal court decisions interpreting the statute, the 
Commission has adopted a rule that broadcasts that fit within the indecency definition and that are aired between 6:00 a.m. 
and 10:00 p.m. are prohibited and subject to indecency enforcement action. This broadcast was between 6 and 7 pm when 
there is an extreme likelihood that children would have been in the audience (As it was after school hours and before when 
children would normally be in bed.) 
Highlights from this broadcast of what I believe to be indecent material are below. 

In one segment the hosts discuss bedbugs. They go on to say "So, bedbugs in this country are a complete epidemic. In the 
late 70's, before DDT was outlawed, bedbugs were no more. Bedbugs didn?t exist in this country until the late 70's when 
they outlawed DDT. And then when they outlawed DDT then bedbugs just came in and are everywhere now. lt?s just like, 
these guys, whatever. Dude, Bedbugs are crazy, they have knife-like penises, oh excuse me I shouldn?t have said that word. 
Units. Yeah they have Knife like units that just stab, they don't have intercourse per se, they just like straight up just stab 
their mate and spread it all over." Well, that?s probably what the guy in this van was thinking, right? I mean, he said it was a 
prank. Social experiment! That?s, you know, the next excuse I?m gonna give. I tried social norm experiments all the time 
when I was in college. It just backfired. Yeah, yeah, why not, its college, right? I don't know man .. So my next question is, if 
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he is asking this kids to help him look for his dog, is that some sort of metaphor? (Laughing) 

Another example from this show of indecent content is that the hosts are discussing another story about a man that was under 
the influence of drugs who "ripped his own genetailia off'. at one point in the story, they are talking about the police officers 
taking the man and the pieces of his genetailia to the hospital and one of them makes a joke about the man, when he is being 
put in the police car yelling at the officers "Hey, grab that tip, grab that tip" they make references to male sexual organs over 
and over in this story by calling it a "Unit" 

The last example is yet another story about John Wayne Bobbitt. They begin the story by one of the hosts singing, to the 
melody of "The lion sleeps tonight" By the Tolkins: "Lorena grabs a knife .. a wiener whack a weiner whack a weiner whack 
a weiner whack" Then saying "well, if Lorena Bobbitt was trying to get off, like .... Well that might not have been the 
appropriate word ... was she just trying to find herself like a permanent toy when she did it? Yeah, maybe she just didn?t want 
to go to the Doctor Johns" (Doctor Johns is an "adult novelty" store in this area) 

This Indecent content was not the only problem with this programming, there were sexual innuendos, glorification of Drug 
use and in the first story quoted above, they made a joke about pedophilia. I will send in a recording of this show to be 
reviewed as I believe there are many things that are against FCC policy, rules and regulations, too many for me to transcribe 
them all. 
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Case Information 

Control ID IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CIMS00003774328 14-WB15138021 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/20/2014 8:47:57PM 1/23/2014 

Contact l11formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode : SOUTH LEBANON OH 45065 

Indecency 

Date of Program : 01/07/2014 

Time of Program : 08:30 pm 

Network : wcet 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film: 
unknown 

Problem Desaiption 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : 04 

City/State of Program : south lebanon, oh 

Program Type : Cable/Satellite 

When we selected channel 4 on our Fioptics program guide on the date/time above, the description on the guide stated that 
an episode of Downton abbey was supposed to be playing. Instead there was a pornographic show, with full nudity and 
close ups of explicit sex acts. We tried selecting other channels on the guide and returning to channel 4 to see if it returned to 
the regularly scheduled program, but it did not. We checked a few times within a 30 minute time frame and the pornography 
was continuing to be broadcast. We called Cincinnati Bell/Fioptics customer service to report it, but they gave no 
explanation and simply said they were surprised to hear this and would report it. The person on the phone said something 
like we should let WCET know about it. I did send them a message by email and they basically said they were in no way 
responsible, that it had to be the Fioptics system. I also sent an email to Cincinnati Bell, and just received a response today, 
almost 2 weeks later, asking for my account number only. The next morning after the pornography was being shown, we 
checked the guide again, and there was no signal/show on wcet/channel 4 at all. The channel remained blocked/blank for 
several days. The fact that this can occur, and such material could be accidentally viewed by children or anyone at any time 
is highly disturbing. Cincinnati Bell has basically shown no concern over this matter by ignoring it, and I think they need to 
be held accountable and required to immediately improve their safety measures to protect the general public from being 
exposed to this unwanted, disgusting type of programming. I hope that your organization can address the legal issues of this 
matter with Cincinnati Bell 
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Case /11formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CiivIS00003773643 14-WB15137572 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number : Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/16/2014 3:33:15PM 1117/2014 

Contact /J~formation 

City/State/ZipCode : WOODLAND PARK CO 80863 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : NBC Date of Program: 01/12/2014 

Time of Program: 7:00pm City/State of Program : Woodland PArk, CO 

Network: NBC Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality /Song/Film : 
Golden Globes award 

Case Refe1·1·ed 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case: 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

1/17/2014 

2/7/2014 

During the opening scene between Tina Fey and Amy Poehler mention the words masturbation, sex, and gay sex several 
times. Is this appropriate for prime time television'? Why is this allowed? 
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Case I11formation 

Control ID : IC Number: Submission Method : Status: 
CI1v1S00003768343 14-WB15136608 Web Closed 

Level One: Level Two: Level Three : Assigned Code Acronym : 
Broadcast Programming Issues Obscene OSBC 

Owner Rep Number: Creator: Problem Submitted Time : Date Closed : 
TSR29 cgb.475 1/7/2014 2:21 :08Piv1 1115/2014 

Contact /11formatio11 

City/State/ZipCode: NASHVILLE TN 37218 

Indecency 

Call Sign/Channel/Frequency : WTVF Date of Program: 12/30/2013 

Time of Program: 08:00 P"M: City/State of Program : Nashville, TN 

Network : CBS Program Type : TV 

Name of Program/DJ/Personality/Song/Film : 
Two and a Half "M:en 

Case Referred 

Case Referral Agency : 

Referral Division/Dept. : 

Referral Date 

EB/IHD Exported Case : 

Problem Description 

FCC/Enforcement Bureau 

IHD - Investigation & Hearings 

1115/2014 

217/2014 

I was channel surfing, landed on this channel, and for 2-4 seconds while there, there were two naked women in a bed 
finishing up an oral sex session. Fortunately, I live alone, still I was offended. I don't choose to watch porn, soft or otherwise, 
and I resent the choice being made for me. Where's the comedy in that scene, and who's supposed to be doing the laughing? I 
remember years ago when a woman appearing in a full slip was scandalous, and now look where we are. TV is disgusting. 
Who's monitoring this stuff? And what do I need to do to bring it back? 
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